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Memo

Date: January 26, 2026

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, parish, school and Chancery Staff
From: Maureen Smith, chief communications officer, Office of Communications
Re: New archdiocesan website launches begin Monday, February 2

The Office of Communications continues to prepare for our website launches
next month.

Beginning in February, the archdiocesan website will be split into two websites
- archatl.com and resources.archatl.com.

The first website — resources.archatl.com - will launch next Monday,
February 2. This website will be for priests, deacons, parish staff and all
archdiocesan employees. You will not need a login for this new site.

New features of resources.archatl.com include the following:

e New home for the weekly Archdiocesan Pastoral Communiqué

e Document library of all policies, procedures and guidelines for
archdiocesan employees

e Calendar for internal training, workshops and important dates.

e Form for parishes and missions to submit events for the new
archdiocesan website

You will start receiving a newly designed Communiqué email when the
website launches on Monday.

The main website - archatl.com - will continue to serve as a website for the
greater Catholic community in north and central Georgia and beyond. This
website will encourage visitors to attend events, join archdiocesan newsletters,
to give and more. The redesigned website will launch on Monday, February 23.

Please ensure that your parish, mission and department staff are prepared
for this change beginning on Monday, February 2.
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This project was made possible by the collaboration of Chancery offices and
ministries, parish and school employees, and website analytics to ensure we
serve the needs of our Catholic community. These changes reflect our
commitment to strengthening communication, providing better support for our
staff and faith communities and helping to make our faith and the Good News
of God more accessible for everyone.

For questions or more information, please email communications@archatl.com.

Thank you.
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